
SHERIDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.48J 

435 S. Bridge St. 

Sheridan, Oregon 97378 

 

TO:   Members of the School Board 

 

FROM:  Steve Sugg, Superintendent 

 

DATE:   April 16, 2-014 

 

RE: No. # – B Inter District Transfers 

 

  

EXPLANATION: Inter district transfer rules are changing and we need to grandfather 

current IDT students and set a limit for IDT students entering the district 

as well as leaving. Limit of 193 incoming seats with these grade level 

limits (K-10, 1 – 10, 2 - 10, 3 – 12, 4 – 14, 5 – 18, 6 – 21, 7 – 9, 8 – 22, 9 – 

16, 10 – 17, 11 – 15, 12 – 17) and a limit of 100 going out. Applications 

must be made by June 1, 2014 for both incoming and outgoing. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PRESENTER:   Steve Sugg 

 

SUPPLEMENTARY 

MATERIALS:   Presentation   

 

RECOMMENDATION: The Administration recommends accepting the limits for inter 

district tansfers as recommended. 

 

REQUESTED ACTION: Take the recommended Board action. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


